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June 5th, 2024 
 
City of Manor  
Development Services 
416 Gregg Street 
Manor, Texas 78653  
 
Re: Monarch Ranch at Manor Concept Plan 2022-P-1437-CP 
 
We are respectfully requesting Revision #1 to the above-mentioned project.  This revision 
consists of the following: 
 

• The right-of-way acquisition along Gregg Lane affected the site boundary 
and lot layout for phase 2 and phase 3.  

• Snap Dragon Lane was erroneously used on two roads. Snap Dragon Lane 
remains on one road. The other road name is now proposed as Grayling 
Drive.  

 
 
Please see the revised plan sheets included with this revision. Should you have any 
questions or comments, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Stephen R. Jamison P.E. 
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

06/06/2024


